April 20, 198

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. ch 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attentions Mr. V. E. qu
Re: Greenwodd Unit Well #3-H,
See., 27-18-31, Eddy County,
Hew Mexico
Gentlamen:
We are in receipt of Form C-104, "Request for Allowsble™ for the
Bone Springs sons of the subject well. We may not, however, assign
amwm.mmmmmmunum for dual
completion of this well has bewn spproved.
w-wumwmmmwaumhumm

If you have any questions concerning this matter do not hesitate
to call me.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RLS/I& Re L. Staoets
Geclogist
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